Fan Letter Recipes

> JALK TO ME IN KOREAN

CONTENTS

Download Audio

Chapter One - Greetings & Self-introduction

How are you?

My name is Jessica.

I've liked you ever since I listened to your song "I love you".

I'm a big fan of yours!

I have been a fan of yours since you debuted.

We have met before!

Example 1

Example 2

Chapter Two - Saying Thank You

Thank you for your hard work.

You have changed my life.

You saved me.

Thank you for being kind to your fans.

Thank you for everything.

Example 1

Example 2

Chapter Three - Compliments

You have many fans here.

Your works are the best.

You are so attractive.

You are a good dancer.

You are good looking.

Your acting is awesome.

You have a nice voice.

Example 1

Example 2

Chapter Four - Showing Support

I wish you success.

I'm always on your side.

You are the best.

Way to go!

I am proud of you.

Example 1

```
Example 2
Chapter Five - Congratulatory Messages
           Happy birthday!
         Happy anniversary!
           Congratulations!
              Example 1
              Example 2
  Chapter Six - Expressing Concerns
             Stay healthy.
         Don't work too hard.
            Ignore haters.
          Always take care.
              Example 1
              Example 2
 Chapter Seven - Wishes & Requests
         Come to my country.
          I want to meet you.
        I will see you in Korea.
              Example 1
              Example 2
  Chapter Eight - Closing Statement
            Don't forget us.
         Show me your face.
              Be happy.
                Smile!
              Love you!
       I will write to you again.
          Have a good day.
                 Bye!
              Example 1
              Example 2
            Sample Letters
           Country Names
              Job Titles
        Departments In School
            Month Names
              Reference
```

Emphatic Adverbs How To Address People Singular/Plural

Download Audio

Thank you for purchasing Fan Letter Recipes by Talk To Me In Korean.

You can download the full audio track at <u>TalkToMeInKorean.com/FanLetterAudio</u>.

CHAPTER ONE

Greetings & Self-introduction

Greetings & Self-introduction

How are you?

How are you?

안녕하세요. Hello.

잘 지내셨어요? Have you been well?

Similar sentences

잘 지내고 계세요? Are you doing well?

잘 지내세요? Are you well?

Keywords

잘 well 지내다 to live

Please note that there is no equivalent translation of "How are you?" in Korean. Instead, you can say "Have you been well?" or "Are you doing well?".

오빠한테 처음 보내는 편지예요.

It is my first letter to you, oppa.

Similar sentences

오빠에게 처음으로 편지를 써요.

I am writing a letter to you for the first time.

오빠에게 제가 직접 쓰는 첫 번째 편지예요.

This is the first letter that I am writing to you in person.

Keywords

처음 first 보내다 to send 편지 letter

쓰다 to write

직접 in person 첫 번째 the first

처음으로 for the first time

My name is Jessica.

My name is Jessica.

저는 [name] 예요/이에요. I am [name].

Similar sentences

제 이름은 [name]예요/이에요.

My name is [name].

저예요, [name]. It me, [name].

Keywords

저 I, me 이름 name

저는 [country name] 사람이에요. I am from [country name].

Keywords

저 I, me 사람 person

저는 [country/city name]에 살고 있어요. I am living in [country/city name].

Similar sentences

저는 [country/city name]에서 학교를 다니고 있어요. I go to school in [country/city name].

저는 [country/city name]에서 일을 하고 있어요. I am working in [country/city name].

Keywords

살다 to live 저 I, me 사람 person 학교 school 다니다 to go (to a place regularly), to attend (regularly) 일을 하다 to work

저는 [age]살이에요. I am [age] years old. 저는 [job title]예요/이에요. I am a [job title].

저는 학교에서 [major]을/를 공부하고 있어요. I study [major] at school.

Similar sentences

저는 [major]을/를 전공하고 있어요. I am majoring in [major].

Keywords

학교 school 공부하다 to study 전공 major

Use -을 if the noun ends with a consonant and -를 if the noun ends with a vowel.

I've liked you ever since I listened to your song "I love you".

I've liked you ever since I listened to your song "I love you".

[song name]을/를 처음 듣고 그때부터 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요. After listening to [song name] for the first time, I started liking you.

Similar sentences

제 친구가 처음 오빠 노래를 소개해 줘서 오빠를 알게 됐어요. I got to know you through my friend who introduced me to your songs.

우연히 오빠 노래를 듣고 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요.

I listened to your song by chance and I started to like you.

Keywords

처음 first, at first

들다 to listen

그때 then

부터 since

좋아하다 to like

친구 friend

소개해 주다 to introduce

알다 to know

우연히 by chance

Use -을 if the noun ends with a consonant and -를 if the noun ends with a vowel.

오빠가 나오는 [A], [name of their work]을/를 처음 보고 그때부터 오빠 팬이 됐어요.

I saw you for the first time on [A], [name of their work]. Since then, I became a fan of yours.

Options for [A]

드라마 drama

영화 movie

뮤직 비디오 music video

Similar sentences

[name of their work]에 나온 오빠 모습을 보고 팬이 됐어요. I became a fan of yours after I saw you in [name of their work].

[name of their work]을/를 처음 보고 오빠한테 완전 반했어요.

I fell in love with you after I watched [name of their work] for the first time.

Keywords

나오다 to appear

처음 first, at first

보다 to see, to watch

그때 then

부터 since

팬 fan

되다 to become

모습 figure, looks, appearance

완전 completely

반하다 to fall in love, to fall for

Use -을 if the noun ends with a consonant and -를 if the noun ends with a vowel.

I'm a big fan of yours!

I'm a big fan of yours!

저는 오빠의 오랜 팬이에요. I am your long-time fan.

Similar sentences

저는 오빠의 열혈 팬이에요. I am a huge fan of yours.

저 오빠가 너무 좋아요. I really like you.

Keywords

저 I, me 오랜 long

팬 fan

열혈 passionate

너무 so, really

좋다 to like

저는 매일 오빠 노래를 들어요. I listen to your songs every day.

Similar sentences

저는 항상 오빠 노래를 들어요. I always listen to your songs.

매일 오빠 노래를 듣고 힘을 내요

Listening to your songs every day cheers me up..

Keywords

매일 every day

노래 song

듣다 to listen

항상 always

저는 매일 오빠가 나오는 영상을 봐요.

I watch your videos every day.

Similar sentences

요즘 [name of their work]을/를 매일 보고 있어요.

I watch [name of their work] every day these days.

오빠가 나오는 영상은 다 봤어요.

I've watched all the videos of you.

Keywords

매일 every day

나오다 to appear

영상 video

보다 to watch

다 all

Use -을 if the noun ends with a consonant and -를 if the noun ends with a vowel.

매일 오빠 생각을 해요.

I think of you every day.

Similar sentences

하루 종일 오빠 생각만 해요.

I only think of you all day long.

오빠를 생각하면 행복해져요.

Thinking of you makes me happy.

Keywords

매일 every day

생각 thought

하루 종일 all day long

-만 only

행복하다 to be happy

When I listen to your songs, I feel [A].

Options for [A]

행복해요 happy 안정돼요 relieved 영감을 받아요 inspired 신나요 excited 즐거워요 delightful 기분이 아주 좋아요 very good

Keywords

노래 song 듣다 to listen

I have been a fan of yours since you debuted.

I have been a fan of yours since you debuted.

[**5**]년 동안 오빠를 [**A**]. I've [A] you for [5] years.

Options for [A]

좋아했어요 liked 사랑했어요 loved 응원했어요 cheered for 지켜봤어요 have been watching

Keywords

동안 for, during

[3]년 전에 오빠의 팬이 됐어요. I became a fan of yours [3] years ago.

Similar sentences

[3]년 전부터 계속 오빠를 좋아했어요. I've liked you for [3] years.

[3]년 동안 오빠만 좋아했어요. I've liked you and no one else for [3] years.

Keywords

전 before

팬 fan

되다 to become

부터 since

계속 continually

동안 during

-만 only

좋아하다 to like

[song name] 활동하실 때부터 오빠를 좋아했어요.

I have liked you since you sang [song name].

Similar sentences

[song name] 때부터 오빠를 좋아했어요. I've liked you since [song name].

[song name] 나왔을 때부터 오빠를 좋아했어요. I've liked you since the song [song name] came out.

Keywords

활동 activity, work 때부터 since 좋아하다 to like 나오다 to appear

처음 데뷔하셨을 때부터 팬이었어요. I've been a fan of yours since you debuted.

Similar sentences

처음 데뷔하셨을 때부터 좋아했어요. I've liked you since you debuted.

Keywords

처음 first, at first 데뷔 debut 팬 fan 좋아하다 to like

We have met before!

We have met before!

[2013]년에 [place name] 오셨을 때 [A]에 갔었어요. I went to your [A] when you came to [place name] in [2013].

Options for [A]

콘서트 concert 팬사인회 fan signing 팬미팅 fan meeting

Keywords

오다 to come 가다 to go

[2]년 전에 [place name]에서 오빠 [B]. I [B] at [place name] [2] years ago.

Options for [B]

직접 봤어요 saw in person 만났어요 met 안았어요 hugged 사인 받았어요 got your autograph

Keywords

전 before

-에서 location marking particle

오빠를 직접 볼 수 있어서 정말 [B]. It/I was really [B] seeing you in person.

Options for [B]

좋았어요 great 행복했어요 happy 영광이었어요 honored 꿈만 같았어요 surreal

Keywords

직접 in person 보다 to see 정말 really

저 [11]월에 오빠 보러 [A]에 갈 거예요. In [November], I will go see your [A].

Options for [A]

콘서트 concert 팬사인회 fan signing 팬미팅 fan meeting

Similar sentences

오빠 [A] 정말 기대하고 있어요. I can't wait for your [A].

저 오빠 [A] 갈 거예요. 정말 기대돼요! I will go to your [A]. I can't wait!

Keywords

보다 to see 가다 to go

Example 1

Example 1

안녕하세요. 저는 박주연이에요. 저는 한국 사람이에요. 저는 오빠의 오랜 팬이에요. 우연히 오빠 노래를 듣고 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요. 저는 매일 오빠가 나오는 영상을 봐요. 그리고 매일 오빠 생각을 해요. 3년동안 쭉 오빠만 좋아했어요.

Hello. I am Jooyeon Park. I am from Korea. I am a your long-time fan. I listened to your song by chance and I started to like you since then. I watch videos of you every day, and I think of you every day. I've liked you and no one else for 3 years.

Example 2

Example 2

안녕하세요. 저는 Hyunwoo예요. 저는 18살이에요. 미국 사람이에요. 그런데 일본에 살고 있어요. 3년 전에 오빠의 팬이 됐어요. '뱅뱅뱅'을 처음 듣고 그때부터 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요. 2013년에 도쿄 오셨을 때 콘 서트에 갔었어요. 오빠를 직접 볼 수 있어서 너무 행복했어요.

Hello. I am Hyunwoo. I am 18 years old. I am American. But I am living in Japan. I became a fan of yours 3 years ago. I started to like you after I listened to your song "BANG BANG" for the first time. I went to your concert when you came to Tokyo in 2013. I was very happy to see you in person.

CHAPTER TWO Saying Thank You

Saying thank you

Thank you for your hard work.

Thank you for your hard work.

감사해요.

Thank you.

Similar sentences

정말 감사해요.

Thank you so much.

너무 감사해요.

Thank you so much.

Keywords

감사하다 to thank, to be thankful

좋은 노래 들려주셔서 감사해요.

Thank you for your songs.

Similar sentences

노래 잘 듣고 있어요.

I really enjoy listening to your songs.

콘서트 정말 멋졌어요.

Your concert was really great!

Keywords

좋다 to be good

노래 song

들려주다 to have someone listen to something

감사하다 to thank, to be thankful

듣다 to listen

콘서트 concert

정말 really

멋지다 to be cool

Thank you for your good acting.

Similar sentences

드라마/영화 잘 보고 있어요.

I am enjoying watching your drama/movie.

오빠가 나온 드라마/영화 정말 재미있게 보고 있어요.

I am enjoying watching the drama/movie that you are in.

Keywords

좋다 to be good

연기 acting

보여 주다 to show

감사하다 to thank, to be thankful

보다 to watch

나오다 to appear

재미있다 to be fun

항상 열심히 해 주셔서 감사해요.

Thank you for always working hard.

Similar sentences

활동 열심히 해 주셔서 감사해요.

Thank you for working hard.

Keywords

항상 always

열심히 hard, diligently

감사하다 to thank, to be thankful

활동하다 to be active in one's field

You have changed my life.

You have changed my life.

오빠의 [A]이/가 제 인생을 바꿨어요. Your [A] has changed my life.

Options for [A]

노래 song

음악 music

목소리 voice

작품 work

Similar sentences

오빠의 [A] 덕분에 제 인생이 바뀌었어요.

Thanks to your [A], my life has changed.

오빠가 제 인생을 바꿨어요.

You have changed my life.

Keywords

인생 life

바꾸다 to change

덕분에 thanks to

Use -0| if the noun ends with a consonant and -7| if the noun ends with a vowel.

You saved me.

You saved me.

오빠의 [A] 덕분에 제가 힘든 시간들을 이겨 낼 수 있었어요. Thanks to your [A], I could overcome hard times.

Options for [A]

노래 song

음악 music

목소리 voice

작품 work

Similar sentences

오빠의 [A] 덕분에 제가 힘든 시간 동안 버틸 수 있었어요. Thanks to your [A], I could persevere.

오빠 덕분에 제가 힘든 시간들을 버틸 수 있었어요. I could overcome the hard times.

Keywords

덕분에 thanks to

힘들다 to be hard, to be tough

시간 time

이겨 내다 to overcome

버티다 to endure

오빠의 [A]이/가 제게 정말 큰 힘이 됐어요.

Your [A] has cheered me up a lot.

Options for [A]

노래 song

음악 music

목소리 voice

작품 work

Similar sentences

오빠의 [A] 덕분에 제가 힘을 낼 수 있었어요.

Thanks to your [A], my spirits were lifted.

오빠가 제게 큰 힘이 돼요.

You give me a lot of energy.

오빠는 제 은인이에요.

You are my life saver.

Keywords

제게 to me

정말 really

큰 big

힘 power

되다 to become

덕분에 thanks to

힘을 내다 to cheer up, to get more positive energy, to have one's spirits lifted

은인 life saver

Use -0| if the noun ends with a consonant and -7| if the noun ends with a vowel.

Thank you for being kind to your fans.

Thank you for being kind to your fans.

항상 팬들을 [B] 주셔서 감사해요. Thank you for always [B] your fans.

Options for [B]

생각해 for thinking about 챙겨 for caring about 걱정해 for worrying about친절하게 대해 for being kind to

Keywords

항상 always 감사하다 to thank, to be thankful

Thank you for everything.

Thank you for everything.

다 감사해요. Thank you for everything.

Example 1

Example 1

좋은 노래 들려주셔서 정말 감사해요. 오빠의 노래가 제 인생을 바꿨어요. 오빠 덕분에 제가 힘든 시간 동안 버틸 수 있었어요. 오빠는 제 은 인이에요. 정말 감사해요.

Thank you for your songs. Your songs have changed my life. Thanks to you, I could persevere. You are my life saver. Thank you for everything.

Example 2

Example 2

좋은 연기 보여 주셔서 감사해요. 오빠의 작품이 제게 정말 큰 힘이 됐어요.

그리고 항상 팬들을 친절하게 대해 주셔서 감사해요.

Thank you for your work. Your works have cheered me up a lot. And thank you for always being kind for your fans.

CHAPTER THREE Compliments

Compliments

You have many fans here.

You have many fans here.

[country name]에 오빠 팬들이 정말 많아요.

You have so many fans in [country name].

Similar sentences

[country name]에 저처럼 오빠를 좋아하는 사람들이 정말 많아요. There are so many your fans like me in [country name].

[country name]에서도 오빠 인기가 정말 많아요. You are so popular in [country name], too.

Keywords

팬들 fans 정말 really -처럼 like me 좋아하다 to like 사람들 people 많다 to be a lot 인기가 많다 to be popular

오빠는 사랑 받을 자격이 충분한 사람이에요. Oppa, you are a person who deserves to be loved.

Similar sentences

오빠는 충분히 사랑 받을 만한 사람이에요.

You are a person who deserves love.

오빠는 충분히 그런 사랑을 받을 만한 자격이 있어요.

You deserve such love for sure.

오빠는 정말 좋아할 수밖에 없는 사람이에요.

You are the kind of person whom I can't help loving.

Keywords

사랑 love

받다 to get, to receive

자격 qualification 충분하다 to be enough 사람 person 좋아하다 to like 그런 such

Your works are the best.

Your works are the best.

오빠 노래/작품 정말 [A]. Your songs/works are really [A].

Options for [A]

좋아요 good

최고예요 the best

짱이에요/대박이에요 awesome

환상적이에요 fantastic

멋져요 terrific

아름다워요 beautiful

재미있어요 fun

Similar sentences

오빠 노래는/작품은 다 [A].

All of your songs/works are [A].

오빠 노래들은/작품들은 다 [A].

All your songs/works are [A].

Keywords

노래 song

작품 work

정말 really

다 all

모든 every

[song/work title] 정말 좋아요.

[song/work title] is really good.

Similar sentences

이번에 나온 [song/work title] 너무 좋아요.

I really like the new song/work, [song/work title].

[song/work title]은/는 계속 들어도/봐도 질리지 않아요.

I never get tired of [song/work title] even if I listen to/watch it over and

over again.

Keywords

정말 really

좋다 to be good

이번에 this time

나오다 to come out, to be published

너무 so, really

계속 continuously

듣다 to listen

보다 to watch

질리다 to get tired of, to be bored of

Use - ∈ if the noun ends with a consonant and - ⊨ if the noun ends with a vowel.

제가 제일 좋아하는 오빠 노래는/작품은 [song/work title]예요/이에요.

My favorite song/work of yours is [song/work title].

Similar sentences

저는 특히 [Title of the song/work]을/를 제일 좋아해요. I especially like [Title of the song/work] the most.

그중에서도 제일 좋은 건 [Title of the song/work]예요/이에요. The best of all your songs/works is [Title of the song/work].

Keywords

제일 the most

좋아하다 to like

노래 song

작품 work

특히 especially

그중에서 among them

Use -을 if the noun ends with a consonant and -를 if the noun ends with a vowel.

You are so attractive.

You are so attractive.

오빠는 정말 매력이 넘쳐요.

You are so attractive.

Similar sentences

오빠 너무 귀여워요.

You are so cute.

오빠 너무 사랑스러워요.

You are so lovely.

오빠는 정말 안 좋아할 수가 없는 사람이에요.

You are the kind of person whom I can't help but love.

Keywords

정말 really

매력이 있다 to be attractive

넘치다 to be full of

너무 so, really

귀엽다 to be cute

사랑스럽다 to be lovely

You are a good dancer.

You are a good dancer.

오빠 춤 너무 잘 춰요. You dance very well.

Similar sentences

오빠는 춤을 왜 그렇게 잘 춰요? How can you dance that well?

오빠 춤출 때 너무 멋있어요. You look so cool when you dance.

Keywords

춤을 추다 to dance 잘 well 왜 why 그렇게 like that

너무 so, really

멋있다 to be cool, to look nice

You are good looking.

You are good looking.

오빠 너무 잘생겼어요. You are very handsome.

Similar sentences

오빠 너무 멋있어요.

You are so cool.

오빠는 왜 그렇게 잘생겼어요? Why are you so handsome?

오빠가 세상에서 제일 잘생긴 것 같아요. I think you are the most handsome guy in the world.

Keywords

너무 so, really 잘생기다 to be handsome 멋있다 to be cool, to look nice 그렇게 like that 세상 world 제일 the most

Your acting is awesome.

Your acting is awesome.

오빠는 연기를 너무 잘해요.

You are very good at acting.

Similar sentences

오빠는 왜 그렇게 연기를 잘해요?

How is your acting so good?

오빠가 연기를 잘해서 몰입이 잘돼요.

I can easily become immersed in your work because you act very well.

Keywords

연기 acting

왜 why

그렇게 like that

잘하다 to be good

몰입 immersion, concentration

You have a nice voice.

You have a nice voice.

오빠 목소리가 너무 [B]. Your voice is so [B].

Options for [B]

좋아요 good 멋져요 awesome 감미로워요 sweet 멋져요 amazing

Similar sentences

오빠 목소리를 듣고 있으면 제 마음이 녹아요. When I listen to your voice, my heart melts.

오빠 목소리는 매일 듣고 싶은 목소리예요. Your voice is a voice that I want to listen to every day.

Keywords

목소리 voice 너무 so, really 듣다 to listen 마음 heart 녹다 to melt 매일 every day -고 싶다 to want + V

Example 1

Example 1

브라질에 오빠 팬들이 정말 많아요. 오빠는 사랑 받을 자격이 충분한 사람이에요. 왜냐하면 오빠 노래는 다 최고예요. 제가 제일 좋아하는 오 빠 노래는 '으르렁'이에요. 오빠 목소리를 듣고 있으면 제 마음이 녹아 요.

You have many fans in Brazil. You deserve all the love (in the world) because your songs are the best. My favorite song of yours is "Growl". Hearing your voice melts my heart.

Example 2

Example 2

미국에서도 오빠 인기가 정말 많아요. 오빠 작품들은 다 재미있어요. '태양의 후예'는 계속 봐도 질리지 않아요. 오빠는 정말 좋아할 수밖에 없는 사람이에요. 오빠는 왜 그렇게 잘생겼어요? 오빠가 세상에서 제일 잘생긴 것 같아요. 그리고 오빠 목소리는 매일 듣고 싶은 목소리예요.

You are so popular in the United States, too. All your works are so much fun to watch. I never get tired of watching "Descendants Of The Sun" over and over again. You are the kind of person whom I can't help loving. Why are you so handsome? I think you are the most handsome guy in the world, and your voice is a voice that I want to listen to every day.

CHAPTER FOUR Showing Support

Showing Support

I wish you success.

I wish you success.

이번 앨범 꼭 대박 나세요!

I wish for your next album to be really successful.

Similar sentences

이번에 나온 앨범 꼭 대박 나길 바랄게요.

I hope your new album will be successful.

이번 앨범 정말 잘됐으면 좋겠어요.

I wish your new album to be successful.

이번 노래 정말 좋아요. 꼭 잘되길 바랄게요.

Your new song is really good. I hope it will be successful.

Keywords

이번 this, this time

앨범 album

 $\stackrel{\sim}{\rightarrow}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

대박 나다 to be successful

바라다 to hope

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

노래 song

좋다 to be good

이번 작품 너무 좋아요!

I really like your new work.

Similar sentences

[work title]은/는 최고의[A]예요/이에요.

[work title] is the best [A].

대박 날 거예요.

It will be successful.

[work title] 너무 재미있어요.

[work title] is really fun.

분명히 잘될 거예요.

I am sure it will be successful.

Options for [A]

드라마 drama

영화 movie

뮤직 비디오 music video

Keywords

이번 this, this time

작품 work

너무 really, very

좋다 to be good

최고 the best

대박 나다 to be successful

재미있다 to be fun

 $\stackrel{\mathfrak{D}}{=}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

Use - ∈ if the noun ends with a consonant and - ⊨ if the noun ends with a vowel.

I'm always on your side.

I'm always on your side.

항상 응원할게요.

I will always support you.

Similar sentences

멀리서 항상 오빠를 응원하고 있어요.

I am always supporting you from far away.

많은 팬들이 응원하고 있다는 거 잊지 마세요.

Don't forget that many of your fans are supporting you.

Keywords

항상 always

응원하다 to support, to cheer

멀리서 from far away

많은 a lot of

잊다 to forget

저는 항상 오빠 편이에요.

I am always on your side.

Similar sentences

무슨 일이 있어도 저는 오빠 편이에요.

I am always on your side no matter what happens.

무슨 일이 있어도 저는 오빠 믿어요.

I believe in you no matter what happens.

Keywords

항상 always

편 side

무슨 what

일 matter, work, instance

믿다 to believe

화이팅!

Good luck! / You can do it!

Similar sentences

힘내세요!

I will support you!

기운 내세요!

Cheer up!

Keywords

힘 power 기운 energy

You are the best.

You are the best.

오빠가 최고예요.

You are the best.

Similar sentences

오빠는 저에게 최고의 [가수/배우]예요.

You are the best [singer/actor] to me.

오빠는 세계 최고의 [가수/배우]예요.

You are the best [singer/actor] in the world.

Keywords

최고 the best

가수 singer

배우 actor

세계 world

Way to go!

Way to go!

앞으로 오빠가 더 잘되셨으면 좋겠어요.

I wish that you would achieve more success in the future.

Similar sentences

오빠가 지금보다 더 유명해졌으면 좋겠어요.

I hope you will become more famous than you are now.

오빠는 분명 더 잘되실 거예요.

I am sure you will be more successful in the future.

Keywords

앞으로 in the future

지금 now

-보다 than

H more

유명하다 to be popular

분명 absolutely, certainly

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

대박 나세요!

I wish you success!

Similar sentences

지금보다 더 대박 나길 바랄게요.

I wish you more success than now.

더 많은 사람들에게 사랑 받기를 바랄게요.

I hope you will be loved by much more people.

Keywords

대박 나다 to be successful

지금 now

-보다 than

H more

바라다 to hope

많은 a lot of 사람들 people 사랑 love 받다 to get, to receive

하시는 일 모두 잘되시길 바랄게요.

I wish you success in everything you do.

Similar sentences

오빠가 원하시는 모든 일이 다 잘되길 바랄게요.

I wish for you to achieve everything you want.

오빠의 꿈 꼭 이루시길 바랄게요.

I wish for you to accomplish your dreams.

Keywords

하시는 일 the work you do, what you do

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

바라다 to hope

원하다 to want

모든 every

일 work, matter, instance

다 all

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

바라다 to hope

꿈 dream

 $\stackrel{\mathfrak{D}}{=}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

꿈을 이루다 to accomplish one's dream

바라다 to hope

I am proud of you.

I am proud of you.

저는 [name of person/group] 팬이라는 사실이 정말 자랑스러워요. I am so proud to be a fan of [name of person/group].

Similar sentences

오빠가 정말 자랑스러워요. I am really proud of you.

오빠는 저의 우상이에요. You are my idol.

Keywords

팬 fan 정말 really 자랑스럽다 to be proud 저의 my 우상 idol, icon

Example 1

Example 1

이번 앨범 꼭 대박 나세요! 이번 노래 정말 좋아요. 분명히 잘될 거예요. 멀리서 항상 오빠를 응원하고 있어요. 저는 항상 오빠 편이에요. 오빠는 저에게 최고의 가수예요. 앞으로 오빠가 더 잘되셨으면 좋겠어요. 더 많은 사람들에게 사랑 받으시길 바랄게요. 그리고 오빠의 꿈 꼭 이루시길 바랄게요. 저는 슈퍼주니어 팬이라는 사실이 정말 자랑스러워요.

I wish for your next album to be really successful. Your new song is really good. I am sure it will be successful. I am always supporting you from far away. I'm always on your side. You are the best singer to me. I wish for you to achieve more success in the future. I hope you will be loved by much more people. And I wish for you to accomplish your dreams. I am so proud to be a fan of Super Junior.

Example 2

Example 2

이번 작품 너무 좋아요! '그녀는 예뻤다'는 최고의 드라마예요. 대박 날 거예요. 많은 팬들이 응원하고 있는 거 잊지 마세요. 무슨 일이 있어 도 저는 오빠 믿어요. 오빠는 세계 최고의 배우예요. 오빠가 지금보다 더 유명해졌으면 좋겠어요. 원하시는 모든 일이 다 잘되길 바랄게요. 화이 팅!

Your new work is really great! "She Was Pretty" is the best drama. It will be successful. Don't forget that many of your fans are supporting you. I believe in you no matter what happens. You are the best actor in the world. I hope you will be more successful than you are now. I wish for you to achieve everthing you want. Good luck!

CHAPTER FIVE Congratulatory Messages

Congratulatory Messages

Happy birthday!

Happy birthday!

생일 축하드려요. Happy Birthday!

Similar sentences

생일 진심으로 축하드려요.

I sincerely congratulate on your birthday.

오빠의 [26]번째 생일을 축하드립니다. Congratulations on your [26]th birthday!

Keywords

생일 birthday 축하하다 to congratulate 진심으로 sincerely

[A] 시간 보내세요. Have a [A] time.

Options for [A]

좋은 good 행복한 happy 즐거운 joyful 재미있는 fun

Similar sentences

[A] 시간 보내시길 바랄게요. I hope you have a [A] time.

[A] 시간 보내셨으면 좋겠어요. I wish for you to have a [A] time.

Keywords

시간 time 보내다 to spend 바라다 to hope [B]와/과 함께 행복한 생일 보내세요.

Have a great time with [B] on your birthday.

Options for [B]

가족들 family

친구들 friends

멤버들 members

Similar sentences

[B 1와/과 함께 즐거운 추억 많이 만드세요.

Make a lot of pleasant memories with [B].

[B]와/과 함께 좋은 하루 보내세요.

Have a good day with [B].

Keywords

와/과 with

함께 together

행복한 happy

보내다 to spend

즐거운 joyful, pleasant

추억 memory

만들다 to make

좋은 good

Happy anniversary!

Happy anniversary!

데뷔 [5]주년 축하드려요. Happy [5] anniversary of your debut!

Keywords

데뷔 debut 축하하다 to congratulate

Congratulations!

Congratulations!

상 받은 거 정말 축하드려요.

Congratulations on winning the award.

Similar sentences

[prize name] 수상 축하드려요.

Congratulations on receiving [prize name] award.

이번에 [name of the award sponsor]에서 상 받은 거 정말 축하드려요. Congratulations on receiving the award from [name of the award sponsor

Keywords

].

상 award, prize 정말 really 축하하다 to congratulate

당연히 오빠가 받아야 하는 상이라고 생각해요. I think you deserve the award.

Similar sentences

그 상은 딱 오빠 거예요.

The award belongs to you.

오빠가 상 받을 줄 알았어요.

I knew you would win the award.

이번 주는 오빠가 1위 할 줄 알았어요.

I knew you would take first place this week.

Keywords

상 award, prize 받다 to get, to recieve 자격 qualification 충분하다 to be enough 딱 just, exactly 알다 to know 이번 this 주 week 1위 first pize, first place

오빠가 잘돼서 정말 [C]

I feel so [C] that you achieved success.

Options for [C]

좋아요 good 신나요 excited 행복해요 happy 자랑스러워요 proud of you 날아갈 것 같아요 so happy that I feel like I could fly

Similar sentences

오빠 행복이 제 행복이에요.

Your happiness is my happiness.

오빠가 좋으면 저도 좋아요.

If you are happy, I am happy, too.

Keywords

잘되다 to be done well, to be successful

정말 really

행복 happiness

좋다 to like

저 I, me

-도 also

Example 1

Example 1

생일 축하드려요. 가족들과 함께 행복한 생일 보내세요. 오빠 행복이 제 행복이에요.

Happy Birthday. Have a great time with your family on your birthday. Your happiness is my happiness.

Example 2

Example 2

이번에 M.net에서 상 받은 거 정말 축하드려요! 그 상은 딱 오빠 거예요.

오빠가 상 받을 줄 알았어요. 오빠가 잘돼서 정말 기뻐요. 지금보다 더 대박 나시길 바랄게요.

Congratulations on receiving the award from M.net. That award belongs to you. I knew you would win it. I am so happy that you achieved success. I wish you more success than now.

CHAPTER SIX Expressing Concerns

Expressing Concerns

Stay healthy.

Stay healthy.

건강 꼭 챙기세요.

Please stay healthy.

Similar sentences

항상 건강하세요.

Always be healthy.

건강 관리 잘하세요.

Take good care of yourself.

Keywords

건강 health

 $\stackrel{\sim}{\rightarrow}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

챙기다 to take care, to look after

항상 always

건강하다 to be healthy

관리 management

잘하다 to do (something) well

감기 조심하세요.

Take care not to catch a cold.

Similar sentences

요즘 날씨가 추운데 감기 걸리지 않게 조심하세요.

It's cold these days, so be careful not to catch a cold.

감기 걸리지 않게 따뜻하게 입고 다니세요.

Dress warmly so you won't catch a cold.

Keywords

감기 cold

조심하다 to be careful

요즘 these days

날씨 weather

춥다 to be cold

감기 걸리다 to catch a cold 따뜻하다 to be warm 입다 to wear 다니다 to go (to a place regularly), to attend (regularly)

바빠도 밥 꼭 챙겨 드세요.

Don't skip meals even though you are busy.

Similar sentences

살 빠지지 않게 밥 많이 드셔야 해요.

Eat a lot so you don't lose weight.

바빠도 밥 거르지 말고 챙겨 드세요.

Even though you are busy, don't miss your meals.

Keywords

바쁘다 to be busy

밥 meal

 $\stackrel{\sim}{\rightarrow}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

챙겨 드시다 to eat without missing a meal

드시다 to eat (honorific form of 먹다)

살 빠지다 to lose weight

많이 a lot

거르다 to skip, to miss

다이어트 너무 심하게 하지 마세요.

Don't push yourself too much with your diet.

Similar sentences

살 너무 많이 빼지 마세요.

Don't lose too much weight.

살 안 빼도 충분히 멋있어요.

You look good enough even if you don't lose weight.

지금 그대로도 완벽해요.

You are perfect just as you are now.

Keywords

다이어트 diet

너무 so, really, too much

심하다 to be harsh

하다 to do

살 빼다 to lose weight

-지 마세요 don't + V

충분히 enough

멋있다 to be cool, to look nice

지금 now

그대로 as it is

완벽하다 to be perfect

Don't work too hard.

Don't work too hard.

요즘 오빠가 너무 피곤해 보여서 걱정돼요.

You look tired these days, so I'm worried about you.

Similar sentences

요즘 너무 힘들어 보여요.

You look so tired these days.

요즘 많이 힘들어 보여서 마음이 아파요.

I feel bad because you look so tired these days.

Keywords

요즘 these days

피곤하다 to be tired

보이다 to look

걱정되다 to worry

힘들다 to be tough, to be tired

많이alot

건강을 해칠 정도로 무리하지는 마세요.

Don't work so hard to the point that you will damage your health.

Similar sentences

과로하지 않으셨으면 좋겠어요.

I hope you don't work too hard.

건강 해치지 않게 쉬엄쉬엄 일하셨으면 좋겠어요.

I hope you take it easy so that you won't damage your health.

Keywords

건강 health

헤치다 to damage

정도 level, degree, approximately

무리하다 to work too much

과로하다 to overwork

적당히 moderately, appropriately

쉬엄쉬엄 일하다 to take it easy 일하다 to work

Ignore haters.

Ignore haters.

악플은 신경 쓰지 마세요.

Don't bother with the mean comments.

Similar sentences

악플은 보지 마세요.

Don't even look at mean comments.

악플은 무시하세요.

Ignore the mean comments.

오빠를 질투해서 그러는 거예요.

They do that because they are jealous of you.

Keywords

악플 mean comments

신경쓰다 to bother

보다 to see

무시하다 to ignore

질투하다 to be jealous

안티팬들은 무시하세요.

Ignore the haters.

Similar sentences

안티팬들은 신경 쓰지 마세요.

Don't bother with haters.

오빠 인기가 많아져서 안티팬들이 생긴 거예요.

You have haters because you have become so popular.

Keywords

안티팬 haters

무시하다 to ignore

신경쓰다 to bother

인기가 많다 to be popular

생기다 to appear

Always take care.

Always take care.

운전 조심히 하세요.

Drive safely.

Similar sentences

차 탈 때 안전벨트 꼭 하세요.

Make sure you fasten your seatbelt when you get in a car.

항상 조심히 운전하셔야 돼요.

Always drive safely.

Keywords

운전 driving

조심히 carefully, safely

하다 to do

차 car

타다 to get in, to ride

안전벨트 seatbelt

 $\stackrel{\text{red}}{=}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

하다 to do

항상 always

항상 몸조심하세요.

Always take care of yourself.

Similar sentences

다치지 않게 항상 조심하세요.

Always take care not to get hurt.

오빠 다치면 안 돼요.

Please don't get hurt.

Keywords

항상 always

몸 body

조심하다 to be careful

다치다 to get hurt

Example 1

Example 1

오빠, 건강 관리 잘하세요. 요즘 날씨가 추운데 감기 걸리지 않게 조심하세요. 그리고 바빠도 밥 꼭 챙겨 드세요. 살 빠지지 않게 밥 많이 드셔야 해요. 살 안 빼도 충분히 멋있어요. 요즘 많이 힘들어 보여서 마음이 아파요. 과로하지 않으셨으면 좋겠어요. 그리고 악플은 무시하세요. 오빠를 질투해서 그러는 거예요. 오빠 다치면 안 돼요. 항상 몸 조심하세요.

Pelase take a good care of yourself. It's cold these days. Be careful not to catch a cold, and don't skip meals even though you are busy. Eat a lot so you don't lose weight. You look good enough even if you don't lose weight. I am worried about you because you look so tired these days. I hope you don't work too hard. And ignore the mean comments. They do that because they are jealous of you. Please don't get hurt. Always take care of yourself.

Example 2

Example 2

오빠, 감기 조심하세요. 바빠도 밥 거르지 말고 챙겨 드세요. 다이어 트 너무 심하게 하지 마세요. 지금 그대로도 완벽해요. 건강 해치지 않게 쉬엄쉬엄 일하셨으면 좋겠어요. 그리고 안티팬들은 신경 쓰지 마세요. 오빠 인기가 많아져서 안티팬들이 생긴 거예요. 항상 조심히 운전하셔 야 돼요. 그리고 차 탈 때 안전벨트 꼭 하세요.

Take care not to catch a cold. Don't skip meals even though you are busy. Don't push yourself too much with your diet. You are perfect just as you are now. I hope you take it easy so that you won't damage your health. And don't bother with the haters. You have haters because you have become so popular. Always drive safely. And make sure you fasten your seatbelt when you get in your car.

CHAPTER SEVEN Wishes & Requests

Wishes & Requests

Come to my country.

Come to my country.

오빠 정말 보고 싶어요. I really want to meet you.

Similar sentences

오빠가 너무 보고 싶어요.

I really want to meet you.

오빠 노래를 직접 듣고 싶어요.

I want to listen to your song in person.

항상 오빠 만나는 꿈을 꿔요.

I always dream of meeting you.

Keywords

정말 really

보고 싶다 to miss, to want to meet

너무 so, really

노래 song

직접 in person

듣다 to listen

항상 always

만나다 to meet

꿈을 꾸다 to dream

[country/city name]에 와 주세요.

Please come to [country/city name].

Similar sentences

[country/city name]에도 꼭 와 주셨으면 좋겠어요. I wish that you will come to [country/city name], too.

[country/city name]에도 와 주시면 안 될까요? Can you please come to [country/city name], too?

Keywords

오다 to come 꼭 to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

우리 나라에서도 오빠를 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. I wish I could see you in my country, too.

Similar sentences

촬영하다 to film, to shoot

[country/city name]에 꼭 콘서트 하러 와 주세요. Please have a concert in [country/city name].

오빠가 [country/city name](으)로 촬영하러 왔으면 좋겠어요. I wish you would come to my [country/city name] to film something.

Keywords

우리 나라 my country -도 also 보다 to see 꼭 to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V 콘서트 concert 하다 to do 오다 to come

Use -으로 if the noun ends with a consonant and -로 if the noun ends with a vowel.

I want to meet you.

I want to meet you.

언젠간 오빠를 꼭 만나고 싶어요. I hope I can meet you someday.

Similar sentences

오빠를 보러 한국에 갈 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. I wish I could go to Korea to see you.

오빠를 만나러 한국에 가고 싶어요. I want to go to Korea to meet you.

Keywords

언젠간 someday 꼭 to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V 만나다 to meet -고 싶다 to want 보다 to see 한국 Korea 가다 to go

I will see you in Korea.

I will see you in Korea.

저 [2]년 뒤에 오빠 보러 한국에 갈 거예요. I will go to Korea to see you in [2] years.

Similar sentences

저 [2]년 뒤에 한국에 갈 거예요. I will go to Korea in [2] years.

그때 오빠를 꼭 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. I hope I can see you then.

저 꼭 오빠를 만나러 한국에 갈 거예요. I will definitely go to Korea to see you.

Keywords

뒤 back, after

보다 to see

가다 to go

그때 then

 $\stackrel{\mathfrak{D}}{=}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

보다 to see

만나다 to meet

한국 Korea

Example 1

Example 1

오빠가 너무 보고 싶어요. 그래서 항상 오빠 만나는 꿈을 꿔요. 우리 나라에서도 오빠를 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. 베트남에 꼭 콘서트 하러 와 주세요. 오빠를 보러 한국에 갈 수 있었으면 좋겠어요.

I really want to meet you. So, I always dream of meeting you. I wish I could see you in my country, too. Please come and have a concert in Vietnam. I wish I could go to Korea to see you.

Example 2

Example 2

오빠 정말 보고 싶어요. 오빠가 방콕으로 촬영하러 왔으면 좋겠어요. 언젠간 오빠를 꼭 만나고 싶어요. 저 2년 뒤에 한국에 갈 거예요. 그때 오 빠를 꼭 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요.

I really want to meet you. I wish you would come to Bangkok to film something. I hope I can meet you someday. I will go to Korea in 2 years. I hope I can see you then.

CHAPTER EIGHT Closing Statement

Closing Statement

Don't forget us.

Don't forget us.

[country name] 팬들을 잊지 말아 주세요.

Don't forget your fans in [country name].

Similar sentences

[country name]에 있는 팬들이 항상 응원하고 있다는 거 잊지 말아주세요.

Don't forget that your fans in [country name] always support you.

[country name] 팬들을 꼭 기억해 주세요.

Please make sure you remember your fans in [country name].

Keywords

잊다 to forget

항상 always

응원하다 to support, to cheer

 $\stackrel{\sim}{\rightarrow}$ to make sure + S + V, to be sure to + V

기억하다 to remember

Show me your face.

Show me your face.

[A]에 오빠 사진 많이 올려 주세요. Please upload more pictures of you on [A].

Options for [A]

인스타그램 Instagram 페이스북 facebook 트위터 twitter 웨이보 weibo 스냅챗 snapchat

Similar sentences

저 매일 오빠 [A] 보고 있어요. I check your social media every day.

오빠 사진 더 많이 보고 싶어요. I want to see more pictures of you.

Keywords

사진 picture 많이 a lot 올리다 to upload, to post 저 I, me 매일 every day 보다 to see -고 싶다 to want

Be happy.

Be happy.

항상 [**B**] 일만 있길 바랄게요. I hope that only [B] things will happen to you.

Options for [B]

좋은 good 행복한 happy 즐거운 pleasant 기쁜 delightful

Keywords

항상 always 일 matter, work 바라다 to hope

Smile!

Smile!

항상 웃으세요. Please always smile.

Similar sentences

오빠는 웃는 모습이 제일 [C]. You look [C] when you smile.

오빠가 웃어야 저도 웃어요. I need you to smile so I can smile, too.

Options for [C]

귀여워요 cute 예뻐요 pretty 매력 있어요 attractive 멋있어요 nice 잘 어울려요 the best

Keywords

항상 always 웃다 to laugh 모습 figure, looks, appearance 제일 the best 저 I, me -도 also

Love you!

Love you!

오빠 사랑해요. I love you.

Similar sentences

정말 사랑해요. I love you so much.

오빠를 세상에서 제일 사랑해요. I love you the most in the world.

Keywords

사랑하다 to love 정말 really 세상에서 in the world 제일 the most

I will write to you again.

I will write to you again.

또 편지 보낼게요.

I will send you another letter sometime.

Similar sentences

편지 또 쓸게요.

I will write to you again sometime.

Keywords

또 again

편지 letter

보내다 to send

쓰다 to write

Have a good day.

Have a good day.

좋은 하루 보내세요. Have a good day.

Similar sentences

그럼 오늘도 좋은 하루 보내세요. Well, have a good day.

그럼 오늘도 즐거운 하루 보내세요. Alright then, have a nice day.

Keywords

좋은 good 하루 a day 보내다 to spend 그럼 then 오늘 today -도 also 즐거운 joyful, pleasant

Bye!

Bye!

안녕히 계세요. Bye.

Example 1

Example 1

저 매일 오빠 인스타그램 보고 있어요. 오빠 사진 많이 올려 주세요. 인도네시아 팬들을 잊지 말아 주세요. 항상 행복한 일만 있길 바랄게요. 오빠가 웃어야 저도 웃어요. 그러니까 항상 웃으세요. 오빠 정말 사랑해요. 편지 또 쓸게요. 그럼 오늘도 좋은 하루 보내세요. 안녕히 계세요!

I check your social media every day. Please upload more pictures of yourself. Don't forget your fans in Indonesia. I hope that only happy things will happen to you. I need you to smile so I can smile, too. So, please always smile! I love you so much. I will write to you again sometime. Alright then, have a good day. Bye!

Example 2

Example 2

싱가폴 팬들을 꼭 기억해 주세요. 항상 웃을 일만 있길 바랄게요. 오빠는 웃는 모습이 제일 예뻐요. 오빠를 세상에서 제일 사랑해요. 또 편지보낼게요. 그럼 오늘도 즐거운 하루 보내세요. 안녕히 계세요.

Please make sure you remember your fans in Singapore. I hope only things that make you smile will happen. You look good when you smile. I love you the most in the world. I will send you another letter sometime. Well, have a nice day. Bye.

Sample Letters

Sample letters

안녕하세요? 저는 오빠의 오랜 팬이에요. 제 이름은 Jennifer예요. 오 빠한테 처음 보내는 편지예요. 저는 캐나다 사람이에요. 지금 토론토에 서 학교를 다니고 있어요. 저는 18살이고 대학생이에요. 우연히 오빠 노 래를 듣고 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요. 저 오빠가 너무 좋아요. 매일 오빠 노래를 들어요. 오빠 노래를 들으면 기분이 아주 좋아요. 그리고 저는 하 루 종일 오빠 생각만 해요. 오빠를 생각하면 행복해져요. 저는 4년 동안 오빠를 좋아했어요. 그리고 2년 전에 캐나다에서 오빠 직접 봤어요. 캐 나다에 오셨을 때 콘서트에 갔었어요. 오빠를 직접 볼 수 있어서 정말 좋았어요. 오빠 노래 잘 듣고 있어요.좋은 노래 들려주셔서 감사해요. 그 리고 항상 열심히 해 주셔서 감사해요. 오빠 노래는 다 좋아요. 오빠의 노래 덕분에 제 인생이 바뀌었어요. 오빠의 노래가 제게 정말 큰 힘이 됐어요. 그래서 제가 힘든 시간들을 버틸 수 있었어요. 오빠는 제 은인이 에요. 여러 가지로 다 감사해요. 그리고 항상 팬들을 생각해 주셔서 감 사해요. 캐나다에 오빠 팬들이 정말 많아요. 오빠는 충분히 사랑 받을 만 정말 잘됐으면 좋겠어요. 노래 정말 좋아요. 한 사람이에요. 이번 앨범 꼭 잘되길 바랄게요. 앞으로 오빠가 더 잘되셨으면 좋겠어요. 항상 응원 할게요. 저는 오빠 팬이라는 사실이 정말 자랑스러워요. 오빠, 요즘 날 씨가 추운데 감기 걸리지 않게 조심하세요. 그리고 바빠도 밥 꼭 챙겨 드 세요. 살 너무 많이 빼지 마세요. 지금 그대로도 완벽해요. 요즘 많이 힘 들어 보여서 마음이 아파요. 과로하지 않으셨으면 좋겠어요. 그리고 항 상 조심히 운전하셔야 돼요. 오빠 다치면 안 돼요. 오빠 정말 보고 싶어 요. 우리 나라에서도 오빠를 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. 캐나다에 꼭 콘서 하러 와 주세요. 캐나다 팬들을 꼭 기억해 주세요. 항상 행복한 일만 있 길 바랄게요. 오빠 항상 웃으세요. 오빠는 웃는 모습이 제일 귀여워요. 또 편지 보낼게요. 오빠 사랑해요. 안녕히 계세요.

Hello. I am your long-time fan. My name is Jennifer. This is my first letter to you, oppa. I am from Canada. I go to school in Tronto now. I am 18, and I am a univiersity student. I listened to your song by chance and I started to like you. I really like you. I listen to your songs every day. When I listen to your songs, I feel very good, and I only think of you all day long. Thinking of you makes me happy. I've liked you for 4 years. I saw you in Canada 2 years ago. I went to your concert when you came to Canada. It was really great seeing you in person. I really enjoy listening to your songs. Thanks for your

songs. And thank you for always working hard. All of your songs are good. Thanks to your songs, my life has changed. Your songs have cheered me up a lot, therefore I could get through the hard times. You are my life saver. Thanks for everything. And thank you for always thinking of your fans. You have so many fans in Canada. You are a person who deserves so much love. I wish for your new album to be successful. Your new songs are really good. I hope it will be successful. I wish for you to achieve more success in the future. I will always support you. I am so proud to be a fan of you, oppa. Oppa, it's cold these days, so be careful not to catch a cold. And don't skip meals even though you are busy. Don't lose too much weight. You are just perfect as you are now. I feel bad because you look so tired these days. I hope you don't work too hard. And always drive safely. Please don't get hurt. Oppa, I really want to meet you. I wish I could see you in my country, too. Can you have a concert in my country? Please make sure you remember your fans in Canada. I hope that only happy things will happen to you. Oppa, please always smile. You look cute when you smile. I will send you another letter sometime. I love you, oppa. Bye.

오빠, 안녕하세요? 제 이름은 Hyunwoo예요. 저는 베트남 사람이에 요. 저는 18살이에요. 저 오빠가 너무 좋아요. 3년 전에 오빠의 팬이 됐어 요. '거짓말'을 처음 듣고 그때부터 오빠를 좋아하게 됐어요. 저는 매일 오빠 노래를 듣고 힘을 내요. 오빠 노래를 들으면 기분이 너무 좋아요. 오빠 노래는 정말 최고예요. 제가 제일 좋아하는 오빠 노래는 Fantastic Baby예요. 오빠 목소리를 듣고 있으면 제 마음이 녹아요. 좋은 노래 들려 주셔서 감사해요. 오빠 덕분에 제가 힘든 시간들을 버틸 수 있었어요. 오 빠가 제게 큰 힘이 돼요. 그리고 항상 팬들을 친절하게 대해 주셔서 감사 해요. 다 감사해요. 저는 빅뱅 팬이라는 사실이 정말 자랑스러워요. 오빠 는 저에게 최고의 가수예요. 이번에 M.net에서 상 받은 거 정말 축하드려 요. 오빠가 상 받을 줄 알았어요. 오빠가 잘돼서 정말 신나요. 오빠는 분 명 더 잘되실 거예요. 오빠는 충분히 그런 사랑을 받을 만한 자격이 있어 요. 오빠, 건강 관리 잘하세요. 바빠도 밥 거르지 말고 챙겨 드세요. 살 너 무 많이 빼지 마세요. 살 안 빼도 충분히 멋있어요. 그리고 안티팬들은 무시하세요. 오빠 인기가 많아져서 안티팬들이 생긴 거예요. 저 9월에 오빠 보러 콘서트에 갈 거예요. 정말 기대하고 있어요. 그리고 저 3년 뒤 에 한국에 갈 거예요. 그때 오빠를 꼭 볼 수 있었으면 좋겠어요. 오빠, 페 이스북에 오빠 사진 많이 올려 주세요. 오빠 사진 더 많이 보고 싶어요. 베트남에 저처럼 오빠를 좋아하는 사람들이 정말 많아요. 베트남 팬들

을 잊지 말아 주세요. 오빠가 원하시는 모든 일이 다 잘되길 바랄게요. 그리고 항상 좋은 일만 있길 바랄게요. 편지 또 쓸게요. 그럼 오늘도 좋 은 하루 보내세요. 안녕히 계세요.

Hello, oppa! My name is Hyunwoo. I am from Vietnam. I am 18 years old. I really like you. I became a fan of yours 3 years ago. After listening to "Lies" for the first time, I started to like you. Listening to your songs every day cheers me up. When I listen to your songs, I feel happy. Your songs are the best. My favorite song of yours is "Fantastic Baby". When I listen to your voice, my heart melts. Thank you for your songs. I could get through tough times thanks to you. You really lift my spirits. And thank you for always being kind to your fans. Thank you for everything. I am so proud to be a fan of Big Bang. To me, you really are the best singer. Congratulations on receiving the M.net award. I knew you would win it! I am so excited that are so successful. I am sure you will be more successful in the future. You definitely deserve all the love (in the world). Oppa, always be healthy. Even though you are busy, don't skip meals and don't lose too much weight. You look good even if you don't lose weight. Also, ignore those haters. You have haters because you have become so popular. I will go to your concert to see you in September. I can't wait! And I will go to Korea in 3 years. I hope I can see you then. Oppa, please upload more pictures of yourself on your facebook. I want to see more pictures of you. There are so many fans like me in Vietnam. Don't forget your fans in Vietnam! I wish for you to achieve everything you want, and I also hope that only good things will happen to you. I will write to you again sometime. Alright then, have a good day. Bye.

Country Names

Country names

Afghanistan = 아프가니스탄

Albania = 알바니아

Algeria = 알제리

Andorra = 안도라

Angola = 앙골라

Antigua and Barbuda = 앤티가바부다

Argentina = 아르헨티나

Armenia = 아르메니아

Australia = 호주

Austria = 오스트리아

Azerbaijan = 아제르바이잔

Bahamas = 바하마

Bahrain = 바레인

Bangladesh = 방글라데시

Barbados = 바베이도스

Belarus = 벨라루스

Belgium = 벨기에

Belize = 벨리즈

Benin = 베냉

Bhutan = 부탄

Bolivia = 볼리비아

Bosnia and Herzegovina = 보스니아헤르체고비나

Botswana = 보츠와나

Brazil = 브라질

Brunei = 브루나이

Bulgaria = 불가리아

Burkina Faso = 부르키나파소

Burundi = 부룬디

Cabo Verde = 카보베르데

Cambodia = 캄보디아

Cameroon = 카메룬

Canada = 캐나다

Central African Republic = 중앙아프리카공화국

Chad = 차드

Chile = 칠레

China = 중국

Colombia = 콜롬비아

Comoros = 코모로

Congo = 콩고

Costa Rica = 코스타리카

Côte d'Ivoire (Ivory Coast) = 코트디부아르

Croatia = 크로아티아

Cuba = 쿠바

Cyprus = 키프로스

Czech Republic = 체코

Democratic Republic of the Congo = 콩고민주공화국

Denmark = 덴마크

Djibouti = 지부티

Dominica = 도미니카

Dominican Republic = 도미니카공화국

Ecuador = 에콰도르

Egypt = 이집트

El Salvador = 엘살바도르

Equatorial Guinea = 적도기니

Eritrea = 에리트레아

Estonia = 에스토니아

Ethiopia = 에티오피아

Fiji = 피지

Finland = 핀란드

France = 프랑스

Gabon = 가봉

Gambia = 감비아

Georgia = 조지아

Germany = 독일

Ghana = 가나

Greece = 그리스

Grenada = 그레나다

Guatemala = 과테말라

Guinea = 기니

Guinea-Bissau = 기니비사우

Guyana = 가이아나

Haiti = 아이티

Honduras = 온두라스

Hungary = 헝가리

Iceland = 아이슬란드

India = 인도

Indonesia = 인도네시아

Iran = 이란

Iraq = 이라크

Ireland = 아일랜드

Israel = 이스라엘

Italy = 이탈리아

Jamaica = 자메이카

Japan = 일본

Jordan = 요르단

Kazakhstan = 카자흐스탄

Kenya = 케냐

Kiribati = 키리바시

Kuwait = 쿠웨이트

Kyrgyzstan = 키르기스스탄

Laos = 라오스

Latvia = 라트비아

Lebanon = 레바논

Lesotho = 레소토

Liberia = 라이베리아

Libya = 리비아

Liechtenstein = 리히텐슈타인

Lithuania = 리투아니아

Luxembourg = 룩셈부르크

Macedonia = 마케도니아

Madagascar = 마다가스카르

Malawi = 말라위

Malaysia = 말레이시아

Maldives = 몰디브

Mali = 말리

Malta = 몰타

Marshall Islands = 마셜제도

Mauritania = 모리타니

Mauritius = 모리셔스

Mexico = 멕시코

Micronesia, Federated States of = 미크로네시아

Monaco = 모나코

Mongolia = 몽골

Montenegro = 몬테네그로

Morocco = 모로코

Mozambique = 모잠비크

Myanmar = 미얀마

Namibia = 나미비아

Nauru = 나우루

Nepal = 네팔

Netherlands = 네덜란드

New Zealand = 뉴질랜드

Nicaragua = 니카라과

Niger = 니제르

Nigeria = 나이지리아

Norway = 노르웨이

Oman = 오만

Pakistan = 파키스탄

Palau = 팔라우

Panama = 파나마

Papua New Guinea = 파푸아뉴기니

Paraguay = 파라과이

Peru = 페루

Philippines = 필리핀

Poland = 폴란드

Portugal = 포르투갈

Qatar = 카타르

Moldova, Republic of = 몰도바

Romania = 루마니아

Russia = 러시아

Rwanda = 르완다

Saint Kitts and Nevis = 세인트키츠네비스

Saint Lucia = 레인트루시아

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines = 세인트빈센트 그레나딘

Samoa = 사모아

San Marino = 산마리노

São Tomé and Príncipe = 상투메프린시페

Saudi Arabia = 사우디아라비아

Senegal = 세네갈

Serbia = 세르비아

Sevchelles = 세이셸

Sierra Leone = 시에라리온

Singapore = 싱가폴

Slovakia = 슬로바키아

Slovenia = 슬로바니아

Solomon Islands = 솔로몬제도

Somalia = 소말리아

South Africa = 남아프리카공화국

South Sudan = 남수단

Spain = 스페인

Sri Lanka = 스리랑카

Sudan = 수단

Suriname = 수리남

Swaziland = 스와질란드

Sweden = 스웨덴

Switzerland = 스위스

Syria = 시리아

Tajikistan = 타지키스탄

Thailand = 태국

Timor-Leste = 동티모르

Togo = 토고

Tonga = 통가

Trinidad and Tobago = 트리니다드토바고

Tunisia = 튀니지

Turkey = 터키

Turkmenistan = 투르크메니스탄

Tuvalu = 투발루

Uganda = 우간다

Ukraine = 우크라이나

United Arab Emirates = 아랍에미리트

United Kingdom = 영국

United Republic of Tanzania = 탄자니아

United States of America = 미국

Uruguay = 우루과이

Uzbekistan = 우즈베키스탄

Vanuatu = 바누아투

Venezuela = 베네수엘라

Vietnam = 베트남

Yemen = 예멘

Zambia = 잠비아

Zimbabwe = 짐바브웨

Job Titles

Job titles

actor 배우 artist 예술가, 화가 athlete 운동 선수 baker 제빵사 cook 요리사 dancer 댄서 designer 디자이너 doctor 의사 farmer 농부 fisherman 어부 florist 플로리스트 graduate student 대학원생 high school student 고등학생 lawyer 변호사 marketer 마케터 middle school student 중학생 movie director 영화감독 music director 음악 감독 nurse 간호사 office worker 회사원 painter 화가 pharmacist 약사 police officer 경찰관 producer 프로듀서 professor 교수 programmer 프로그래머 public official, government employee 공무원 reporter 기자 researcher 연구원 singer 가수 social worker 사회복지사 soldier 군인 student 학생

teacher 선생님 university student 대학생 waiter/waitress 웨이터/웨이트리스 writer 작가

Departments In School

Departments in school

acting 연기 architecture 건축학 bioengineering 생명공학 broadcasting 방송 business administration 경영학 chemistry 화학 computer engineering 컴퓨터공학 cooking 요리 design 디자인 economics 경제학 electrical engineering 전기공학 international studies 국제학 journalism 언론학 the Korean language 한국어 law 법학 linguistics 언어학 creative writing/literary writing 문예창작 literature 문학 math 수학 mechanical engineering 기계공학 medical science 의학 movie 영화 music 음악 pedagogy 교육학 pharmacy 약학 physics 물리학 politics 정치학 social welfare 사회복지 sociology 사회학 the Chinese language 중국어 the French language 프랑스어 the German language 독일어 the Japanese language 일본어

Month Names

Month names

January 1월

February 2월

March 3월

April 4월

May 5월

June 6월

July 7월

August 8월

September 9월

October 10월

November 11월

December 12월

Reference

Reference

Conjunctive Adverbs And 그리고 So 그래서, 그러니까 But, However 그런데 Because 왜냐하면

Emphatic Adverbs

Emphatic Adverbs

When emphasizing something, add an emphasizing word right before the verb in a sentence.

Emphasizing words you can use: 정말, 진짜 really 너무 so, very, really, too much 진심으로 sincerely

How To Address People

How To Address People

오빠 is a title used by a girl when addressing an older male. The older male isn't neccessarily a biological brother, but rather any guy who is slightly older. You can just refer to the male as "오빠", but if you want to make it more clear, you can add his name before "오빠" such as "현우 오빠", "석진 오빠".

누나 is a title used by a guy when referring to an older female. The older female isn't neccessarily a biological sister, but rather any female who is slightly older. Likewise, you can add the person's name before "누나" such as "주연 누나" or "경화 누나".

These same rules apply to 형 (a younger male addressing an older male) and 언니 (a younger female addressing an older female).

A general way to address a person in Korean is "[person's name] 씨". For example, "현우 씨" or "경은 씨". Use the suffix '-씨' to be more polite when addressing someone in general.

 \mathfrak{D} was the only term used in the sentences in this e-book. However, you can change it to any of these kinship terms depending on to whom you are writing.

Singular/Plural

Singular/Plural

"오빠" in the singular form was used throuhout this e-book, but you can also use "오빠들" to indicate two or more "오빠". When writing a letter to two or more members in a group, use "오빠들" instead of just "오빠".